

Duong Duc Trong

Fullstack Developer

Address District 2, Thao Dien Ho Chi Minh City

Phone 0946848122

E-mail duongductrong06@gmail.com

LinkedIn <https://linkedin.com/in/duongductrong>

GitHub <https://github.com/duongductrong>

Portfolio <https://daniell.dev>

Fullstack Developer with 4+ years of experience building and integrating web applications. My expertise in JavaScript/PHP-based technologies like React, Vue, Nestjs, Laravel positions me to effectively contribute to web development projects across diverse domains, including e-commerce, logistics and open-source library packaging.

Skills

Languages: Typescript / JavaScript / PHP / SQL

Frameworks/Libraries: React.js, Redux.js, Next.js, Zustand, Nest.js, Vue.js, Nuxt.js, Pinia, Laravel, Radix-ui, Tailwindcss, Ant.design.

Databases: Postgresql, Mysql, MongoDB.

Testing: Cypress.

Others Skills: Git, Agile methodology, Jira - Confluence.

Work Experience

2022-09 - Current

Fullstack Developer

WhammyTech, Ho Chi Minh City, District 2, Viet Nam

- Organized and built project foundations using React, Next.js, and Vue.js for responsive and interactive web applications
- Developed and maintained functional applications and APIs, supporting websites on the back-end and front-end.
- Integrated third-party APIs to enhance functionality and improve overall user experience on web platforms.
- Reduced page load times by optimizing front-end assets such as JavaScript files, stylesheets, and images.

2021-04 - 2022-09

Fullstack Developer

RIO Technology, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

- Designed, developed, and maintained scalable CRM, CMS, and HyperLead Marketing platforms, contributing to both front-end and back-end side.
- Implemented critical rendering optimizations, reducing initial load times by 20% and reduce bundle sizes.
- Implemented unit tests and end-to-end (E2E) test cases.
- Designed and developed APIs, as well as integrated third-party APIs to enhance functionality.
- Maintained documentation of system architectures, and coding standards for reference by other team members.
- Worked closely with UX/UI designers to translate visual concepts into functional and dynamic web pages.

2020-06 - 2021-04

Fullstack Developer

Anflash Technology, Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam

- Coordinated software deployments and API design with back-end developers.
- Planned and developed features and UIs with team members and designers.
- Deployed client projects using Filezilla.
- Designed interfaces and APIs with React.js and Laravel/Vue 2.

Education

2018-08 - 2022-11

College Degree: Information Technology

Ton Duc Thang Univeristy - Ho Chi Minh City, Viet Nam.

Projects

Langfarm eCommerce | Fullstack Developer

- An eCommerce platform with an enhanced user interface & user experience that provides quick and easy usability regarding finding & buying products.

Website: <https://langfarm.com>

Key Responsibilities

- Provided technology solutions and problem-solving assistance to team members.
- Transformed Figma designs into responsive, user-friendly interfaces.
- Developed and maintained functional applications and APIs, contributing to both front-end and back-end side.
- Integration of the Payment Gateway (Payoo), Shipping Providers (GHN) into the Langfarm eCommerce platform.

Main Technology

- Nest.js, Next.js 13, React Hook Form, React Query V5, Zustand, Radix-UI, Tailwindcss
- Integration Payoo APIs, GiaoHangNhanh (GHN) APIs, AWS S3

Ranhill SAJ Dashboard | Front-End Developer

- An advanced dashboard customization system that provides users with extensive flexibility and control for data visualization and analysis.

Key Responsibilities

- Transform Figma design into functional user interface components.
- Develop a feature that allows users to customize the layout of the dashboard.
- Develop the functionality to handle drag-and-drop, swap, replace, and group actions for widget data visualizations on the dashboard.
- Optimize the display of the widget data visualization on the dashboard based on the user's screen.
- Develop the functionality to customize the data source and customize charts within the widgets.
- Establish communication with the backend for real-time messaging and system alerts.
- Integrate with Back-end API.

Main Technology

- React (v18), React Grid Layout, React Hook Form, TailwindCSS, React Query, Redux, Apache Echarts

HyperLead Affiliate Platform | Fullstack Developer

- An affiliate marketing product, supporting publishers and partners in generating revenue. Publishers earn commissions by promoting financial brand products or services online of partners.

Website: <https://pub.hyperlead.vn>

Key Responsibilities

- Transformed Figma designs into intuitive user interfaces, ensuring seamless user experiences.
- Analyzed feature requirements and implemented APIs and integrations to the front-end for optimal functionality.
- Contributed innovative ideas to enhance the user experience of the platform.
- Optimize product page load time for improved performance and user experience.
- Continuously maintained and enhanced features of the main product (Publisher HyperLead) and CMS / CRM system to meet evolving needs and standards.

Main Technology

- Vue 2, VueX, Vuesax, React.js, React Query, CSS Module, Tailwindcss, Ant.design, Express.js, Laravel 7
- Google Cloud Storage, AWS S3, Slack API

Certifications

2021-01

React Certification - Hackerrank 2021

2020-09

Problem Solving Certification - Hackerrank 2020